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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REF. SJU/LC/0107-CFT 

SJU Web Conferencing Solution – Call for Tenders (ref SJU-LC-0107-CFT) 

N° Subject 
Reference in call 
documentation 

Questions Answers 

1 
Value of the 

contract 
Tender Specifications 

- Section 3 - 
Could you specify the maximum available budget? 

As specified in section 3.3 of the Tender Specifications 
Ref. SJU/LC/0107-CFT (“the Tender Specifications”), the 
maximum budget allocated for this contract for its total 
duration is 60.000 EUR (VAT excluded). 

2 

Minimum 
technical 

requirements 

Tender Specifications 
- Section 2 - 

Is it allowed to use any software that requires the 
presence on users PC of Adobe Flash Player and of the 
java virtual machine? 

As stated in section 2.1.3 of the Tender Specifications, 
the proposed web conferencing solution shall not impose 
the installation of additional tools (e.g. plug-in’s like flash 
player or other) for the users who are invited to the web 
conference. 

3 

NEW!  

Minimum 
technical 

requirements 
 

11/05/2015 

Tender Specifications 
- Section 2 - 

The requirements mentioned in the point 2.1.1 
Functionalities (page 4) must be considered as 
mandatory (exclusion if not compliant) or nice to have 
(more points if compliant)? 

The requirements are mandatory, as indicated in section 
4.3.3.1 Minimum requirements of page 11. 

4 

NEW!  

Minimum 
technical 

requirements 
19/05/2015 

Tender Specifications 
- Section 2 - 

Could you clarify, specify the point 9. (2.2.1 
functionalities) : 
“Webcam and audio control”. Do you mean that 
webcam/video is mandatory?” 

“2.2.1 functionalities” list the features that have to be 
available in the tool.  

“Webcam and Audio control” is in the list. 

5 

NEW!  

Minimum 
technical 

requirements 
19/05/2015 

Tender Specifications 
- Section 2 - 

Could you clarify, specify the point 14. (2.2.1 
functionalities) : 
“VOiP and teleconferencing interoperability among all 
participants” 
Do you mean that guests/hosts in the same room/session 
can connect through PSTN & VOIP? 

Yes. 

Guests/hosts in the same room/session can connect 
through PST and/or VOIP. 

6 
NEW!  Tender documentation A la suite de votre appel d’offre « Belgique-Bruxelles: 

solution de conférence web pour le compte de 
All tender documents are available at the following url 
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Tender 
documentation 

19/05/2015 

l'entreprise commune Sesar » publié sur France 
marché.com. 
Pouvez-vous nous transmettre en pièce jointe de votre 
réponse le cahier des charges. 

http://www.sesarju.eu/procurement/calls-for-
tenders#2240 
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